AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
March 11, 2014
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

(1) Grassy Mountain Coal Project — Riversdale Resources
- Email from Arbutus Consulting, dated February 21, 2014

MINUTES
(1) Council Meeting Minutes — February 25, 2014
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(1) Pincher Creek Community Food Bank
- Email from Napi Friendship Association, dated January 23, 2014
(2) Oral Update on Movement of Speed Sign Trailer

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS
@) Operations

a) Operations Report
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 5, 2014
b) Agreement for the Purchase of Gravel
- Agreement with Waldron Grazing Co-op, dated February 25, 2014
- Agreement with Kenneth McRae, dated February 27, 2014
c) Licence of Occupation Process / Procedures
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014
d) Aagricultural and Environmental Services Policy Review Recommendations
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014
e) Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition — Weed Pull Funding
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014
f) Lundbreck Street Drainage Project
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 5, 2014
g) Agricultural Service Board Terms of Reference
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014

(2) Planning and Development

a) Road Closure Bylaw 1235-13
- Bylaw 1235-13 presented for second and third reading

(3) Finance and Administration

a) 2013 Annual Audit of Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
- Letter from Young Parkyn McNab, dated February 26, 2014
b) Regional Water Infrastructure Borrowing Bylaw 1245-13
- Bylaw 1245-13 presented for second and third reading
c) Statement of Cash Position
- For month ending February 2014

4) Municipal

a) CAO Report
- Report from CAO, dated March 6, 2014
b) M.D. of Pincher Creek Strategic Plan
- Strategic Plan
c) Economic Developments Alberta — 2014 Annual Conference
- Dated for reference, March 5, 2014
d) Jubilee Reciprocal Insurance Exchange (JRIE) Annual General Meeting
- Letter from JRIE, dated February 24, 2014




e) Genesis Reciprocal Insurance Exchange (GRIE) Annual General Meeting
- Letter from GRIE, dated February 24, 2014

f) Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan
- Establishment of Meeting Date

F. CORRESPONDENCE

(1) Action Required

a) Kids Discovery Day

- Email from Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce, dated March 3, 2014
b) Water and Sewer

- Email from Jacques Thouin, dated February 27, 2014

- Email from Jacques Thouin, dated February 28, 2014
c) Best of the West Weekend

- Letter from Best of the West Committee, dated February 28, 2014
d) Rural Safety — Smart Choices for LIFE — Request for Funding

- Letter from Group Group Youth, dated February 17, 2014
e) Relocation Business and Investment Guide

- Email from TNC Publishing, dated February 17, 2014

(2) For Information

a) 2013/2014 Fire Services and Emergency Preparedness Program

- Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated February 24, 2014
b) Funding from Joint Council

- Letter from Pincher Creek Community Center Hall, dated February 19, 2014
¢) Community Centre Hall Annual General Meeting

- Letter from Pincher Creek Community Center Hall, dated February 19, 2014
d) Municipal Grant Payment

- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated February 18, 2014

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
(1) Agricultural Service Board
- Minutes dated March 4, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
(1) Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Minutes dated January 9, 2014
(2) Alberta Southwest
- Bulletin for March 2014
- Minutes dated February 5, 2014

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
H. IN-CAMERA

(1) Land
(2) Personnel

I NEW BUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



Bl
Tara C:xderman

Subject: FW: Grassy Mountain Coal Project - Riversdale Resources request

From: Laureen Whyte [mailto:laureen.whyte@arbutusconsulting.com]
Sent: February-21-14 8:41 PM

To: MDInfo

Cc: Keith Bott

Subject: Grassy Mountain Coal Project - Riversdale Resources request
Hello Wendy,

I am working with Riversdale Resources on the Grassy Mountain project. A project brochure and information newsletter
are attached.

We would like to have an opportunity to be placed on Mayor and Council agenda to introduce the company and the
project. Would this be a possibility on March 5%7?

If you would like to discuss, | can phone you at your convenience.

Thanks and regards,

Laureen Whyte
Laureen Whyte
0 Arbutus Consulting | tel 604.261.5121 | mobile 778.229.4791 |

1575 West 49t Avenue | Vancouver, BC | V6M 2R6 |
www.arbutusconsulting.com


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


RIVERSDALE ,
RESOURCES

Riversdale Resources, Grassy Mountain Coal Project, Southern Alberta

Project Overview

Riversdale Resources Limited, established in 2011, is an unlisted Australian public company headquartered in Sydney,
Australia. Riversdale specializes in the development of metallurgical coal deposits, with a focus on sustainable development.
The Grassy Mountain Project, located in the Crowsnest Pass, Alberta, is currently at the advanced exploration stage. If the
results of ongoingtechnical studies and permitapplications are favourable, Riversdale would proceed with mine development
based on an open-cut mine design, initially targeting 2.2 million tonnes per year of predominantly metallurgical, or coking,
coal over a 28 year mine life. Riversdale is confident that post initial development, given the nature of the resource at Grassy
Mountain, production would increase to 4.0+ million tonnes per year.

The Project area is classified as Category 4 area under the Alberta Coal Development Policy, suggesting that the provincial
government would potentially allow development of a open-cut mine at Grassy Mountain if the Project meets provincial
regulations and standards.

Exploration Program

The current exploration program at Grassy Mountain began on
December 12, 2013 and is expected to continue until the Spring of

2014. This program consists of drilling, both the further delineate o
the resource and also to test coal quality, and initial environmental
baseline and management studies. Depending on the results
of the current program, work over the next 12-18 months may
include further coal quality drilling, geotechnical drilling, core
sampling, and other ground and desktop based activities to
facilitate the completion of a full Feasibility Study in the projects
development.

GRASSY

MOURTAN ;{} :
‘ PROJECT

i
.» o

Environmental Baseline Studies:

In late 2013, Riversdale started a four-season environmental
baseline study in the Project area. If the project continues to
advance, several studies would be conducted over approximately
3 years, including mammal, raptor, dust, water, fish, vegetation,
air quality, First Nation, socio-economic and health studies and

2013 Drill Plan
~Phase 1+

Municipality of
Crowsnest

monitoring. During the environmental assessment process, Pass
communities and First Nations are provided several opportunities
to understand the project and provide input.




RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES

Page 2

Safety and Access Management Programs

To ensure the safety of the public and recreational users in
the vicinity of the exploration work program, Riversdale is
implementing an Access Management Plan. Signs have been
placed along the Grassy Mountain Road indicating where
exploration activities are taking place, and a safety officer is
monitoring the area to advise the public of the location of
exploration activities. Riversdale is keeping local recreational
groups informed about the locations and timing of our- work
activities. As exploration and environmental testing activities
continue in 2014, other safety programs will be implemented.

Community Engagement:

Riversdale has met several times with the municipalities of
Crowsnest Pass and Ranchland, including presentations to Mayor
and Council of both municipalities and ongoing discussion
with municipal departments. Riversdale also is in regular
communication with local landowners, community organizations,
businesses and local recreational groups.

In the past year Riversdale organized two separate open house
community meetings to introduce the company and the Grassy
Mountain Project to Crowsnest Pass residents; both events were
well attended. Other broad engagement efforts include a Holiday
Open House during the Christmas in the Mountains Celebration.
The community was invited to look at maps and project plans,
and Riversdale Staff were on hand to answer questions and take
comments.

If you would like to learn more about Riversdale and the Grassy
Mountain project, or would like us to share information at your
event, please contact Morgan Tanner at the local office (see back
page for local office contacts)..

Aboriginal engagement:

Since the late spring of 2013, Riversdale has met regularly with
Treaty 7 First Nations - Piikani Nation, Blood Tribe, Siksika Nation,
Tsuu Tina Nation and Stoney Nation - who hold Aboriginal and

treaty rights to the area covering the Grassy Mountain project.’

In addition to providing project information and updates
and requesting input, we have been invited to participate in
community events.

[ P
3

PRIVATE PROPERT

DANGER

This atea £ONTRE 100 Bee man
-t

NO TRESPASSING

VaLlitdes mrulp bar iyt b priviss uctinn

SN ¢
| ROAD  *%

USE AT YOUR

- OWN RISK

R M O

= A=




Grassy Mountain

South Saskatchewan Regional Plan:

Riversdale has been participating in the public consultation process for the
SSRP since October 2013, both directly and in collaboration with the Coal
Association of Canada.

We appreciate the opportunity to express our support generally for the
objectives of the SSRP, and to having our views and questions taken into
consideration during the consultation.

We have noted questions or potential concerns about the effects of some
new designations and expansions of park and recreation areas on our ability
to advance the Grassy Mountain project and other coal lease areas within the
Crowsnest complex. For example, there appears to be an overlap along the
east of our coal lease areas and the proposed Livingstone Range Wildland
Provincial Park. We are confident that the Grassy Mountain project can co-
exist beneficially with high value conservation areas, and look forward to
further discussion with the Government of Alberta.

Looking ahead:

Draft
South Saskatchewan
Regional Plan

2014 - 2024

Riversdale Resources will continue with the exploration drilling program and environmental baseline studies. The information
gathered will be used to complete a Feasibility Study in the latter half of 2014, which will guide Riversdale’s decision to proceed
with applications for environmental assessment and mine approvals. If environmental approval is received, which generally
takes 14 months, the company will move forward on a coal lease permit application for permission to build the mine.

As the Grassy Mountain project advances, proactive community, stakeholder and First Nations engagement will continue to
be of paramount importance for Riversdale Resources. We appreciate the hospitality and resourcefulness shown to us over the
past year as we've been developing the Grassy Mountain project, and will continue to strive to become a valued member of this

great community.




Riversdale Resources

12331 20th Ave
PO Box 660
Blairmore, AB
TOK OEO

Tel: 403 753 5160

Contact Information:
Community Relations
Morgan Tanner, Arbutus Consulting

(403) 753-5160
oreabconsulting@gmail.com

General Inquiries
Bridget Buckle

(403) 753-5160
Bridget.Buckle@rivresources.com




GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL
PROJECT

Project Overview
March 2014

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



RIVERSDALE RESOURCES LTD.

» Headquartered in Sydney
(Australia), with offices in
Crowsnest Pass, Alberta

» Focus on metallurgical coal

* Prefeasibility-stage Grassy
Mountain Project

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES




GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT

METALLURGICAL COAL

* Used to make
steel

* Dense — burns to
high temperature

e - Cleanest burning

l ‘ coal type

|

|

. :

Blactricity Blectricity genevation Steel “no fumes™
g Qoneration Cement piants manufacturing  domestic and
Industrial boders inciustrial vses

- RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT

» Good existing
infrastructure and
access to roads,
rail and power

* Possible rail
shipment option
to west coast
ports

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT, FIRST NATIONS

* The Grassy
Mountain Project is
located in southern
Treaty 7 territory

* Riversdale is
engaging with local
First Nations

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: EXPLORATlON PROGRAM

* Drilling for coal quality late
2013/early 2014 (45 days in
duration; approx. 28 holes)

« 2014 drilling to further
delineate deposit summer
2014 (50 - 60 holes)

 Limited additional drilling
required to advance the
project

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN PROJECT: TECHNICAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Communities,
First Nations,
Project Team

Markets

. RIVERSDALE
RESQOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN PROJECT: TECHNICAL RESULTS

2.2Mtpa — 28 years
(current)

4.4Mtpa — 20+ years
(best case)

Pre-development S20m
expenditures

Capex ~$360m ~S550m
Revenue ~USS$9.0bn ~$12.5bn
Income tax ~S$610m ~S850m
Royalties ~$365m ~S500m

Employment
(estimated)

150 direct employment
positions and 1,000
indirect

225 direct employment
positions and 1200
indirect

.| Resource ~¥192Mt

Reserve 92Mt (in
situ)

Source: Norwest Corporati T I Report (see Pro! ospectus), Costs shown on 100%, reaanrchZOleam,exchangeratcassmnpnon of CADS:USS at 1.00:1.00.
chponedmaccordnmewnhbot.hNHS -101 and the JORC Code and d by a Comp Person in ions and requirements of NI 43-101. Please refer to the Competent Person Statement in
Appendix.

2. The Measured and Indicated Coal Resources are inclusive of those Coal Resources modified to produce the Coal Reserves. Please refer to the Compet

i RIVERSDALE
RESOQURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: REGULATORY AUTHORIZATIONS

Coal Exploration Permits

Required for each of the coal quality and delineation drill
programs.

Includes environmental information requirements and
community/First Nation engagement.

Primary Mine Authorizations

Environmental Assessment required by both Alberta and Canada
— timeline for federal EAis 420 days

Coal Lease required in Alberta

Alberta Energx Regulator: EPEA, Water Act, Public Lands Act
and Minerals Act

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT & BASELINE
STUDIES

Environmental Management
+ Environmental Management during exploration:
+ Wildlife
+ Vegetation
+ Erosion and Sediment Control
+ Spills

+ Environmental auditing of drill sites
pre-, during, and post-drilling

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES




GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT & BASELINE
STUDIES

Environmental Baseline Studies:

H

Climate

Hydrology
Hydrogeology
Surface Water Quality
Fish and Fish Habitat
Aqguatic Resources
Soils

Vegetation

Wildlife

Archaeology

Noise

Aboriginal rights and interests
Socio-economic
Public health & safety

YRR T T SR SR D SRR S S R

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES




GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT & BASELINE
STUDIES

+ Country Foods
+ Land Use
+ Traditional Use/Knowledge (TU/TK)

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES




GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: FIRST NATION AND LOCAL COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT

First Nations

« Several meetings with Treaty 7 First Nations
prior to initial site activity, early engagement,
information-sharing, commitment to respectful
engagement and regard for values

Community
« 2013 opened an office in Crowsnest Pass

» Ongoing engagement with municipal and
community organizations

Training

* Planning for local training and employment,
and local contracting/procurement to
commence in 2014

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES



GRASSY MOUNTAIN COAL PROJECT: DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE

Prefeasibility
Study &
Acquisition of
Properties

Construction

- RIVERSDALE
RESQURCES



S304N0S3Y
FTASHIA R

AJVININNS -103rodd VOO NIVANNOW ASSYHO



‘P17 S©2JN0S8Y S|epPSIonly
labeue suoneiadQ ‘Aeunp Jayed

NOA MNVHL

103rodd TvOO NIVINNOWN ASSVHO



C1

MINUTES 8333
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Tuesday, February 25, 2014 in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek,
Alberta.

PRESE

NT  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Garry Marchuk, Fred Schoening and Terry Yagos

ABSENT Councillor Grant McNab

STAFF

Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.

A

B.

1)

1)

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/066

Moved that the Council Agenda for February 25, 2014 be approved as presented.
Carried

DELEGATIONS

Napi Community Food Bank

Susan Kuftinoff appeared as a delegation to speak about the Napi Community Food Bank.

Jim Short also appeared as a delegation to speak about the budget of the Napi Community Food
Bank. The projected April 2014 to March 2015 budget is $65,000.

The sharing of the operation of the food bank with the MD and the Town of Pincher Creek was
suggested.

There are currently no guaranteed funding. Grants are applied for every year.

The funding of the Crowsnest food bank was discussed.

The relationship between the food bank and the Napi Friendship Association was discussed.
Joint Funding was discussed.

The number of participants accessing the food bank has almost doubled since their location

move.

MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/067
Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2014 be approved as presented.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1


8334

Minutes
Council Meeting
February 25, 2014

D.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(1) Bylaw 1246-14 — Noxious Weeds

E.

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/068

Moved that Council give first reading to Bylaw 1246-14 - Noxious Weeds that would elevate
Scentless Chamomile and Field Scabious from Noxious to Prohibited Noxious with the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9.

Carried

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/069

Moved that Council give second reading to Bylaw 1246-14 — Noxious Weeds that would elevate
Scentless Chamomile and Field Scabious from Noxious to Prohibited Noxious with the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9.

Carried
CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS
(1) Operations
a) Operations Report
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/070

Moved that the Operations Report for the period of February 5, 2014 to February 19, 2014, be
received as information.
Carried

(2) Planning and Development

3)

4)

b)

Nil

Finance and Administration

Nil

Municipal

CAO Report

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/071

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of January 24, 2014 to February 6, 2014, and the MD of Pincher Creek Enhanced Policing
Quarterly Report for the period of October 1, 2013 to December 31, 2014.

Carried

South Saskatchewan Regional Plan Joint Submission

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/072

Moved that Reeve Hammond be authorized to meet with the facilitator, and Mayor Don
Anderberg to discuss summarizing the joint submission of the South Saskatchewan Regional
Plan.

Carried



8335

Minutes
Council Meeting
February 25, 2014

1)

b)

d)

@)

CORRESPONDENCE

Action Required

Pincher Creek and District Municipal Library — Bylaw Changes

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/073

Moved that the email from Pincher Creek and District Municipal Library, dated
February 14, 2014, regarding proposed bylaw changes be received;

And that Council supports the proposed fee structure.
Carried

Agricultural Operation Practices Act (AOPA)

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/074

Moved that the letter Natural Resources Conservation Board (NRCB), dated February 4, 2014,
regarding the Agricultural Operation Practices Act, be received;

And that NRCB be invited to attend Council as a delegation to provide an overview of AOPA
and its associated regulations.
Carried

Highway 3 Economic Development Association

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/075

Moved that the letter from the Municipal District of Taber, dated February 13, 2014, regarding
the Highway 3 Economic Development Association, be received as information.

Carried

Commemorative Plague — Willow Valley School

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/076

Moved that the letter from Livingstone Range Recreation Park Society, dated February 20, 2014,
regarding the placement of a commemorative Plaque at the site of the Willow Valley School, be
received,

And that Council forward a letter of support with approval for this project.

Carried
For Information Only
Municipal Grant Payment
Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/077

Moved that the Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated January 31, 2014, regarding the Municipal
Grant Payment be received as information.
Carried



8336
Minutes
Council Meeting
February 25, 2014

b) Review of Southern Alberta Transmission Reinforcement (SATR)Needs Identification
Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/078
Moved that the letter from AESO, dated February 6, 2014, regarding the review of SATR Needs
Identification be received as information.

Carried

c) Bobby Burns Fish Pond Deck — Funding Request

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/079

Moved that the letter from the Town of Pincher Creek, dated January 21, 2014, regarding the Bobby
Burns Fish Pond Deck — Funding Request, be received;

And that a letter be forwarded thanking the Town for their recognition of the value of Bobby Burns Fish
Pond to the entire community, and their financial contribution to this project.

Carried

d) Lundbreck Gardeners — Thank You

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/080

Moved that the thank you note from Lundbreck Gardeners, received February 20, 2014, be received as
information.
Carried

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1
a) Not present

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
- No concerns raised at this time
- Agricultural Service Board scheduled March 4, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
- Speed Sign within the Hamlet of Beaver Mines
- Alberta Southwest — Upcoming Economic Sessions
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/081
Moved that Council authorize the attendance of any member of Council wishing to attend the
upcoming sessions on Foreign Investment.
Carried

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Nothing at this time

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Landfill Annual General Meeting — March 20, 2014

H. IN CAMERA

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/082

Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera to discuss two personnel items, the time being
2:37 pm.
Carried



8337
Minutes
Council Meeting
February 25, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/083

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 4:26 pm.

Carried
I. NEW BUSINESS
J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/084

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:27 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



D1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D1


Pincher Creek Community Food Bank
Napi Friendship Centre
Box 657
Pincher Creek, Ab. TOK 1W0
403-627-4224/403-627-4265
Report prepared by Sue Kuftinoff, February/2014

The Food Bank is open and operating at the new location in the previous Natural Bridges
Building on Kettles Street. It was closed the beginning of August at the previous location in the
Napi Friendship Centre on Charlotte Street as the Friendship Centre had purchased the new
building and was replacing the flooring and purchasing additional shelving units. Staff had been
laid off due to lack of funds during this time. During this time emergency hampers were given
out when requested with mainly dry and canned goods left in stock.

The local town food drive was coordinated and held by the Pincher Creek Church of Latter Day
Saints, which helped restock supplies in October.

Funding was received from the Town of Pincher Creek in the amount of $19,000.00 and the
purchase and installation of the flooring was completed in December 2013.

Susan Kuftinoff was hired for 21.0 hours weekly to act as the Food Bank Coordinator. In early
December with the efforts of Napi Friendship staff, Brighter Futures Project staff, and dedicated
volunteers, the move took place and the Food Bank was opened to the Community on
December 16t/2013 in time for Christmas Hampers to be given out.

The community was very generous with donations of cash and food as well as volunteer
assistance to fill hampers. Pincher Creek Fire and Ambulance crews donated their time to wrap
Christmas Gifts for the children and to fill the Christmas Hampers. Children from the various
schools also came to donate their time. First Student Canada filled a school bus and delivered it
to the Food Bank. Many organizations and individuals donated money.
With the cash and food collected at the Christmas Train, 155 Christmas Hampers and 167
regular hampers were accessed which is an increase from the previous year.
From December 16-February 14/14 there have been 502 hampers filled.
A chest freezer was purchased and some electrical and plumbing repairs were done.
Statistics from April 1st/2013-February 14/2013:
Total of 352 Families have accessed the Food Bank during this time
Of these:

¢ 214 list Brocket as their current address

e 115 give the Town of Pincher Creek as their address

e 23 listthe MD of Pincher Creek as their address

The Food Bank Budget, prepared by Jim Short, is attached.
Currently there are 20 people supplying volunteer services, some on a weekly basis.

Grants have been applied for from TECH Coal (20,000.00) and Community Foundations
(10,000) to fund the building of a loading dock and storage area. Pedersen Transport continues
to transport skids of food from the Calgary Interfaith Food Bank Association at no cost.
Considerations for the future include purchase of a regular refrigerator and a partition to
screen the storage area from the clients while volunteers are working.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box


Lk -

Rt
4 = N . |
2 # 1
i ! Ei '
N

G e e YL NS

s

——

——

R ——

' [Spa—_






Nam

Isic

Pincher reek

od Bank







Pincher ree

»od Bank

I









Director of Operations Report March 5, 2014 Ela

Operations Activity Includes:

February 20, Disaster Recovery Project meeting;

February 20,Grader Tender close;

February 21, Lundbreck Breckenridge storm drainage Tender close;
February 24, Airport approach review;

February 25, Regular Council meeting; .

February 25, Southern Alberta Conservation Partnership meeting;
February 26, Joint Worksite Health and Safety meeting;

February 28, Met with Gary Roberts, Contract Class 1 Bridge Inspector;
March 4, Agricultural Service Board meeting;

March 5, Public Works Safety meeting.

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes:

e March 4, Agricultural Service Board Meeting;
¢ March 5, Large Carnivore Project Tour.
e Lindsey obtained Environmental Farm Plan technician certification

Public Works Activity Includes:

e Divisional show removal;
¢ New Mechanic signed job offer.

Capital Project Update:

¢ Regional Water -

o Treatment Plant — The filtration system is installed and piping work is ongoing,
electrical is ongoing, site works nearing completion, completing small
deficiencies in preparation for Pall equipment commissioning;

o Lundbreck Tie In - significant completion achieved;

o Regional Pipeline — No Change, monitoring areas where erosion was occurring.

* Administration Building Progress is continuing minor deficiencies are being repaired.

Upcoming:

e March 7, Cowley Water Treatment Plant progress meeting;
e March 12, Joint Worksite Health and Safety meeting
e March 28, Agricultural and Environmental Services Open House

Recommendation:

That the Operations report for the period February 19, 2014 to March 5, 2014 be received as
information.

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk (;4@ Date: March 5, 2014
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay (> (G_ﬂ Date: ™Mo~rce~ & QA0 \"ﬁ

Submitted to: Council Date: March 11, 2014


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1a


Municipal District of Pincher Creek 2014 Call Log Concerns

February 24, 2014

Plowing Request on North
Burmis.

Operator was in
Lundbreck (feb24).
Would like the same
area plowed as the last
time However resident
will stake the area not
to plow. No Rush, but in
the next day or so
please. Please call him
when we know the
grader will be in the
area.

February 18, 2014

Drive way needs plowed.
Exact Location: Chalet back
to the houses on the west
end of Alberta Ranch Road.

Stu directed an
operator to plow at his
convenience . Feb 21
projected date

February 20, 2014

Drive way needs plowing.
Exact Location: NW09-04-
29 W4

Operator directed to
plow the driveway
when he has time,

February 21, 2014

They are having a wedding
at the Gladstone Gathering
grounds on Feb 22, and
wanted to make sure the
road would be plowed on
Saturday

Operator directed to
plow Gladstone Rd.
Sometime Saturday
morning to ensure that
wedding goers can
access the spot. He said
he will open it in the
AM.

February 24, 2014

Plowing request. Exact
Location: 9201 Snake Trail

Operator will go over
and plow within the
next hour.

February 25, 2014

Resident mentioned that
the frost heaves are back.
He realizes that they are a
constant maintenance item.
Please keep on them. TR 6-5
Mazur Road

Operator Instructed to
monitor and improve
driveability when able

February 27, 2014

Would like to request for a
grader in the spring. Exact
Location: #5520 SH775. SW
31-05-01 W5.Beauvais Lake
road, right hand turn off
before the park.

Caller advised that this
request will be passed
onto the grader
operator, and work will
be don’t in the spring.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9







Elb

AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF GRAVEL

AGREEMENT made and entered into this __25 , day of February  , 2014.
By and Between:

THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
(Hereinafter called “the Municipality)

and
Waldron GrazingL Co-op

(Hereinafter called “the Vendor”)

pox 292 Sther{  ToL |Z0O
Address

WITNESSETH that for the consideration herein contained, the Vendor does hereby for
himself, his heirs, executors, administrators and assigns, grant and assign unto the
Municipality the rights following:

a) To dig, work excavate, carry away and dispose of gravel under the
SW7-10-1-W5 _
(legal description)
and to do all such acts as may be necessary or proper for the purpose of effectually
working, getting and disposing of said gravel,

b) To enter and take upon the said land such personnel, trucks, implements and
machinery and to make or dig pits and other works as may be necessary or
convenient for working and getting the said gravel,

¢) To place or pile upon the said land, any gravel taken therefrom and any stripped top
soil and unsuitable material to such extent as may be necessary for the working of
said gravel pits.

The Vendor further agrees to give only the Municipality, its agents, servants and
workmen full and free exclusive right of access at all times to and from the said gravel
pits and stock piles.

IN CONSIDERATION WHEREOF, the said Municipality covenants, promises and
agrees to pay to the said Vendor the sum of _$1.50 per cubic yard of accepted
gravel, excavated from said land, or such greater amount as may be set by resolution of
the Council from time to time, for gravel royalties, such payment to be compensation in
full of said gravel and all damages of whatsoever nature incurred in the working of the
gravel pits and removal of the said gravel.

The Municipality or its representative shall be the sole judge as to whether any gravel
dug on said land is of the quality required by the Municipality and which may be
accepted by it. The said payment shall be made at the completion of operations in the
said gravel pit and in any event not later than December 31 of the year in which the
gravel is excavated from the said land.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1b


-2-

The Term of this agreement shall be for a period commencing on the date hereof and
may end on December 31, _2019 provided written notice is given six months prior
by the Vendor. If the above option is not exercised by the Vendor, this agreement shall
continue and remain in full force and effect unless terminated at the end of any calendar
year by either party giving at least six months written notice to the other party.

OTHER TERMS: BAdswore  Face @ 3/ So ir 15 SAFC For  OCcuqvrs
INSTALL _ TESAS CATE @ [NTRINCE S0 [hiGhdo Ay B [grce 0 whPioy
Ciqsie co -of e solfty e CATE AvY wlocil  MOED  Wile £
PLitep DikEqLy oW Lechim Mo s cpeqiel

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and
seals the day and year first written.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by
the Vendor in the presence of:

oA 2 VarS beylesr

VENDOR Mo, Y Beirics

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by
The Municipality. REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

This agreement is not binding until approved by Resolution of the Council of the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9.

This information is being collected under the authority of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act and will be used to authorize the purchase of gravel. If
you have any questions about this collection of this information contact WENDY

KAY at 403-627-3130.



AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF GRAVEL

AGREEMENT made and entered into this 27*, day of Febru

By and Between:

o/
o
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER Ci C
(Hereinafter called “the Municipality

and
Kenneth Mcrae

(Hereinafter called “the Vendor”)

P.O. Box 1832 Pincher Creek, Alberta
Address

WITNESSETH that for the consideration herein contained, the Vendor does hereby for
himself, his heirs, executors, administrators and assigns, grant and assign unto the
Municipality the rights following:

a) To dig, work excavate, carry away and dispose of gravel under the
SE20-6-1-W5
(legal description)
and to do all such acts as may be necessary or proper for the purpose of effectually
working, getting and disposing of said gravel,

b) To enter and take upon the said land such personnel, trucks, implements and
machinery and to make or dig pits and other works as may be necessary or
convenient for working and getting the said gravel,

c) To place or pile upon the said land, any gravel taken therefrom and any stripped top
soil and unsuitable material to such extent as may be necessary for the working of
said gravel pits.

The Vendor further agrees to give only the Municipality, its agents, servants and
workmen full and free exclusive right of access at all times to and from the said gravel
pits and stock piles.

IN CONSIDERATION WHEREOF, the said Municipality covenants, promises and
agrees to pay to the said Vendor the sum of one dollar and fifty cents ($1.50) per
cubic yard of accepted gravel, excavated from said land, or such greater amount as
may be set by resolution of the Council from time to time, for gravel royalties, such
payment to be compensation in full of said gravel and all damages of whatsoever nature
incurred in the working of the gravel pits and removal of the said gravel.

The Municipality or its representative shall be the sole judge as to whether any gravel
dug on said land is of the quality required by the Municipality and which may be
accepted by it. The said payment shall be made at the completion of operations in the
said gravel pit and in any event not later than December 31 of the year in which the
gravel is excavated from the said land.



-2-

The Term of this agreement shall be for a period commencing on the date hereof and
may end on December 31, 2019 provided written notice is given six months prior by the
Vendor. If the above option is not exercised by the Vendor, this agreement shall
continue and remain in full force and effect unless terminated at the end of any calendar
year by either party giving at least six months written notice to the other party.

OTHER TERMS: ALL REFusE  BTHAT [SMuT N mD s CGlwsM pible IS Phierty
OF Vewool  IF MD feeukes USE OF SUH REAusE (T 15 T couTaut VE/ML.

VENOOL [ EsehveS LIHTTD SELt PIT iy N smatc pmoudTS L P TV GoOyd> . AN/,
DU T44T AmounT NCEDs Do PE Dbcussl W™ MO Fpl  Licipm 4Top/  futposds,
MO |5 onld LES oSl Fok  KEUMMATW oN  MATEMAL Thé;%fwws,

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and
seals the day and year first written.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by
the Vendor in the presence of:

o 2t

VENDOR

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by
The Municipality. REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

This agreement is not binding until approved by Resolution of the Council of the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9.

This information is being collected under the authority of the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act and will be used to authorize the purchase of gravel. If
you have any questions about this collection of this information contact Wendy Kay at
403-627-3130.



Elc

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

MARCH 86, 2014

TO: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Licence of Occupation Process/Procedures

1. Origin

The Agricultural Service Board, in discussion on current Policy had a brief dlscussmn on
the Municipalities License of Occupation process and procedures.

2. Background:

The current Licence of Occupation allows for landowners adjacent to the road right of
way to apply for and obtain the right to the road right of way, typically to graze cattle.
The Licence does not prohibit the public from continuing to travel on the right of way nor
does it give exclusive rights to the land owner.

At their March 4, 2014 meeting the Board passed Resolution 14/022.

“Moved that the Agricultural Service Board recommends to Council that Council review
the need for a Policy regarding the current Licence of Occupation Process/Procedure.

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding
Licence of Occupation Process/Procedure be received as information;

AND THAT Council direct Administration initiate a review of the Licence of Occupation
Process/Procedure, including reviewing how other jurisdictions manage the process.

Respectfully Submitted,

Leo Reedyk

Attachments

\
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer Q) (O-j Date: CN\o~cfd~ A ‘D.O \&

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1c


Appendix A
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
APPLICATION FOR LICENCE OF OCCUPATION

Date:

I'We of

Print Address
Hereby apply for a permit to occupy:

a) The following described road allowance
or

b) The property described as follows:

for purposes.

| control the following lands:

Portion Section Township Range Meridian

I’'WE have reached an agreement with the occupants of lands adjoining said road
allowance/property as to the erection and maintenance of line fences adjoining
said road allowance. I/WE agree to be bound by the terms and conditions to the
attached Licence of Occupation form.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:

CONSENT OF ADJOINING OWNER OR OCCUPANT

I/We hereby consent to the granting of a

permit to to occupy the above described

road allowance/property.

Signature

Print

This information is being collected under the authority of the Municipal
Government Act, Part 3; Division 2; and the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and will be used to issue a License of Occupation. If






Appendix B
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

LICENCE OF OCCUPATION

NAME: DATE:

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE RECEIPT OF A LICENCE FEE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$ 20.00 PER YEAR AND YOUR AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 FROM ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS THAT ARISE FROM THE USE OF THAT PROPERTY, THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 HEREBY PERMITS YOU TO
USE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED ROAD ALLOWANCE FOR
PURPOSES:

LEGAL LIABILITY:

1. THE LESSEE HEREBY INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS HARMLESS THE MUNICIPAL
DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS OR CAUSES
OF ACTION, INCLUDING PERSONAL INJURY, DEATH AND PROPERTY DAMAGE,
THAT ARISES FROM THIRD PARTY USE OF THE ROAD ALLOWANCE, AND
WITHOUT RESTRICTING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, INDEMNIFIES
AND HOLDS HARMLESS THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS THAT MAY ARISE AS A RESULT OF THE USE OF
THE LEASED LAND BY THE LESSEE FOR GRAZING OF LIVESTOCK.

2. THE LESSEE SHALL OBTAIN LIABILITY INSURANCE OF NOT LESS THAN TWO
MILLION ($2,000,000.00) DOLLARS GENERAL PUBLIC LIABILITY
INSURANCE FOR CLAIMS BROUGHT AS A RESULT OF PERSONAL INJURY,
DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE OCCASIONED AS A RESULT OF THE USE OF THE
ROAD ALLOWANCE BY THIRD PARTIES AND SHALL INCLUDE LOSSES
OCCASIONED OR CAUSED BY LIVESTOCK OF THE LESSEE ON THE SAID ROAD
ALLOWANCE.

THIS LICENCE MAY BE REVOKED OR TERMINATED BY THE MUNICIPAL
DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 ON 24 HOURS WRITTEN NOTICE GIVEN
BY THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 TO THE LESSEE,
AND THE LESSEE SHALL IMMEDIATELY CEASE USING THE SAME ROAD
ALLOWANCE AND SHALL REMOVE HIS CATTLE FORTHWITH FROM THE SAID
ROAD ALLOWANCE, AND THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE TERMINATED
FORTHWITH.






Eld

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

MARCH 6, 2014

TO:

Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Agricultural and Environmental Services Policy Review

Recommendations

Origin

The Agricultural Service Board has reviewed the Agricultural and Environmental
Services policies as required in the Board’s Terms of Reference.

Background:

The municipalities Policy Manual is undergoing a significant rewrite including
formatting to ensure specific information is captured and retained on each policy,
including when the policy was approved by Council and each revision following
that.

The Municipal District has the following agricultural policies in place:

e 601 Weed Control Policy

¢ 601A Landowners assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal
Right-of-Ways adjacent to their Property

602 Environmental Conservation Policy

603 Training and Technology Transfer Policy

604 Problem Wildlife Policy

605 Livestock Industry Policy

606 Administration Policy

607 Conservation Program Funding Policy

As part of the review the Agricultural Service Board has made recommendations
to separate the function of the Agricultural Service Board from the function of the
Agricultural and Environmental Services Department. Additionally the
Agricultural Service Board has recommended to delete Policy 603 - Training and
Technology Policy and Policy 606 — Administration Policy and to implement a
Weed Free Gravel/Aggregate Policy.

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1d


The Director of Operations and Agricultural Fieldman have compiled the
recommendations for policy revisions into the standard format for final
presentation to the Agricultural Service Board at their March 4, 2014. During the
Review additional small edits were recommended.

The revised and new Policy’s for consideration of the Agricultural Service Board
were:

e 601 Weed Control Policy

¢ 602 Environmental Conservation Policy

603 Landowners assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal
Right-of-Ways adjacent to their Property

604 Problem Wildlife Policy

605 Livestock Industry Policy

607 Conservation Program Funding Policy

608 Weed Free Gravel/Aggregate Policy

Following their discussion the Board passed Resolution 14/020.

“Moved that draft Policies 601, 602, 603, 604, 605, 607 and 608 be forwarded to
Council with the recommendation to be accepted.”

The Board went on to discuss other agricultural issues that may be embedded in
policy that are not included in agricultural policy including but not limited to Texas
gates and soil disturbance. Following the discussion the Board passed
Resolution 14/019.

“Moved to make recommendation to Council that when Policies are being
reviewed that have implications on agriculture that they be forwarded to the
Agricultural Fieldman for review and from there be forwarded to the Agricultural
Service Board for review if necessary.”

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding
Agricultural and Environmental Services Policy Review Recommendations be
received as information;

AND THAT Council approve the Agricultural and Environmental Services
Policies:
¢ 601 Weed Control Policy
¢ 602 Environmental Conservation Policy
¢ 603 Landowners assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal
Right-of-Ways adjacent to their Property

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 2



604 Problem Wildlife Policy

605 Livestock Industry Policy

607 Conservation Program Funding Policy
608 Weed Free Gravel/Aggregate Policy

AND FURTHER THAT Council forward Policies that are being reviewed that
have implications on agriculture to the Agricultural Fieldman for review and from
there they be forwarded to the Agricultural Service Board for review if
necessary.”

Respectfully Submitted,
Leo Reedyk ‘%KQ Q
Attachments

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer (,dra«, Date: Woret-6, Dol

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 3



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

POLICY
601
TITLE: WEED CONTROL POLICY
Approved by Council: Date: March 25, 1997
Revised by Council: Date:

Purpose:

The Agricultural and Environmental Services Department is responsible for developing and
delivering an effective weed control program in the Municipal District of Pincher Creek. This
will be accomplished by following the guidelines and recommendations of the Alberta Weed
Control Act, the Alberta Agricultural Service Board Act, and the Alberta Environmental Protection
and Enhancement Act.

The Department is responsible for weed control on all municipally owned lands, including right-
of-ways, gravel pits, Municipal Reserves, bed & shore of waterways, and Environmental Reserves
(as designated by Municipal Council).

The Department staff will conduct a weed inspection and enforcement program on private land,
Crown land, transportation corridors, and industrial sites. In all cases, the landowner is
responsible for weed control. Any control measures taken by Department staff on these lands are
to be done on a cost recovery basis.

Objectives:
The Weed Control Program's Objectives are to:

Protect the agricultural productivity of land.

Prevent the introduction and spread of Prohibited Noxious and Noxious weeds as
outlined in the Alberta Weed Control Act.
o FEradicate Prohibited Noxious weeds as outlined in the Alberta Weed Control Act.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 3



Weed Control Policy Policy 601

The Agricultural Fieldman (supervisor), Assistant Agricultural Fieldman, Weed Inspectors, and
Roadside Spray Crews will work together to carry out the following:

Legislated Responsibilities:

e Destroy, or cause to be destroyed, any Prohibited Noxious weeds as outlined under the
Alberta Weed Control Act or local Municipal Bylaw;

e Control, or cause to be controlled, any Noxious weeds as outlined under the Alberta
Weed Control Act or local Municipal Bylaw. Council may designate certain Noxious
and/or other weed species as priority concerns from year to year at their discretion.

e Properly document and map all weed infestations and activities. Pesticide applicator
files must be kept for ALL applications.

Other Responsibilities:

e For the control of Prohibited Noxious and Noxious weeds on small acreage areas,
premixed herbicides are available on a cost recovery basis at the discretion of the
Agricultural Fieldman.

¢ Promote education and awareness of proper chemical, mechanical, biological, cultural
and integrated weed management techniques.

Demonstrate weed identification techniques.
Work in cooperation with neighboring jurisdictions to promote and encourage weed
control outside our municipal boundaries (for example; Crowsnest Pass).

e Work in cooperation with industry to develop an effective weed control strategy both
within and beyond our municipal boundaries.

e Work in cooperation with Alberta Agriculture & Rural Development and Agriculture
& Agri-Food Canada research scientists to provide local plots for weed and herbicide
demonstrations, as well as technology transfer.

¢ Provide recommendations for grass seed mixes to reclaim bare ground or disturbed
areas, insisting upon and promoting a good seed mix and a Certificate of Seed Analysis.
Conduct regular inspections of the local Seed Cleaning Plant.

¢ When requested by the Pincher Creek Seed Cleaning Plant Board, one member of the
Agricultural Service Board may sit as an observer.

Pesticide Container Collection:

A temporary site for empty pesticide container is maintained at the Pincher Creek Airport. The
site is regularly inspected and certified as safe by the Pesticide Management Branch of Alberta
Environment and Sustainable Resource Development from Lethbridge. The storage trailer at the
site is periodically emptied at the Crowsnest Pincher Creek Landfill disposal site for pesticide
containers where they are shredded and sent for recycling.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 2 of 3



Weed Control Policy Policy 601

Legal Requirements:

Involves acquiring permits for chemical application, handling, & storage of materials, in
accordance with the applicable legislation.

The Agricultural Fieldman is a member of the Industrial Vegetation Manager's Association of
Alberta (IVMAA), an industry driven group of both private and public organizations involved in
industrial vegetation control. Their publication Industry Standards and Good Practices is this
department’s guide for fulfilling legal requirements associated with vegetation control. A copy is
available for viewing at the Agricultural Fieldman's office.

Related Legislation:

Federal Pest Control Products Act
Alberta Agricultural Service Board Act
Alberta Weed Control Act

Alberta Environmental Protection & Enhancement Act

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 3 of 3



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
POLICY

602

TITLE: ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION POLICY

Approved by Council: Date: March 25, 1997
Revised by Council: Date:
Purpose:

The Agricultural and Environmental Services Department is committed to support and promote
agricultural practices that consider conservation issues involving and affecting agriculture.
Programs in this area will stress technology transfer regarding the following principles:

Soil conservation practices dealing with soil erosion and declining organic matter.
Adequate water quality and quantity.

Technical support to facilitate a more sustainable agricultural operation.

Proper range management principles and techniques.

Awareness and educational programs will be implemented to proactively promote agricultural
sustainability to producers, students, and the general public.

Legislated Responsibilities:

The Agricultural Fieldmen are enforcement officers under the Alberta Soil Conservation Act, and
will exercise enforcement at their discretion. The Alberta Environmental Protection &
Enhancement Act will be used as a guideline when advising ratepayers on matters pertaining to
environmental protection, especially in the area of reclamation.

Other Responsibilities:

1. Inspection & documentation of soil erosion areas.
2. Promote proactive measures, which could include stubble management, minimum tillage,
range management, and water improvement strategies.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 2



Environmental Conservation Policy Policy 602

3. Awareness & education accomplished through direct resident contact in the field,
information meetings, the media, municipal web site, at the annual trade fair, and by
working with schools. Coordinate with other organizations on education.

4. Alberta Agriculture and Rural Development program assistance - our role involves

assistance in the distribution of trees, and providing order forms to residents. We also

provide access to tree planting equipment.

Coordinate the operation of the municipality’s dams with residents.

Maintain a record of and monitor environmental issues within the municipality.

Facilitator for various issues relating to agriculture and the environment.

Now

Related Provincial Legislation:

Alberta Agricultural Service Board Act

Alberta Soil Conservation Act

Alberta Environmental Protection & Enhancement Act
Alberta Water Act

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 2 of 2



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK .

POLICY

603

TITLE: LANDOWNERS ASSUMING RESPONSIBILITY FOR WEED CONTROL
' ON MUNICIPAL RIGHT-OF-WAYS ADJACENT TO THEIR PROPERTY

Approved by Council: Date: April 13,1999
Revised by Council: Date:
Background:

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek is responsible for the effective management, on municipal
lands, of designated Prohibited Noxious and Noxious weed species under the Alberta Weed
Control Act, and other weeds elevated to such status by Municipal District bylaws, and as such,
carry out an annual integrated weed management program (including, but not limited to,
appropriate herbicide treatments for these weeds) on municipal roadside right-of-ways (ROW).

The Municipal District recognizes certain landowners are opposed to herbicide treatments on
municipal ROW adjacent to their private property. In an effort to respond to these concerns, the
Municipal District may provide opportunity for these landowners to enter into an annual
conditional agreement (as described below) whereby they assume responsibility to control weeds
on behalf of the Municipal District in de31gnated and appropriately signed municipal ROW
adjacent to their private property.

The Municipal District maintains the right to refuse to enter into conditional agreements with any
adjacent landowner to manage weeds on municipal ROW, and may cancel an existing agreement
under this policy at any time to ensure appropriate weed control actions (including herbicide
treatment as required) are implemented on these areas, as required by provincial law under the
Alberta Weed Control Act, or related municipal bylaw.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek’s Responsibilities under This Policy & Related
Agreements:

e Make available signage designating that the landowner adjacent to the municipal ROW is
responsible for weed control in the municipal ROW.

e Provide an annually signed agreement under this policy as a method of recording all municipal
ROW’s that will have weeds being controlled by the adjacent landowner.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 3



-/

Landowners Assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal
Right-of-Ways Adjacent to Their Property Policy 603

Periodically inspect the municipal ROW under this policy and related agreements for any
designated Prohibited Noxious and/or Noxious weed species under the Alberta Weed Control
Act or related municipal bylaws, to ensure these weeds are being controlled to the satisfaction
of the municipality.

If weed control in the municipal ROW is unsatisfactory at the time of inspection, municipal
staff will attempt to make contact with adjacent landowner responsible for weed control in the
municipal ROW.

If adequate weed control is not carried out within 10 days of municipal inspection records and
landowner contact of the weeds in the municipal ROW, municipal staff or designated
contractors will carry out control of these weeds using any means deemed necessary by the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek, including herbicide treatment.

If a municipal ROW under agreement as per this policy is inadvertently or intentionally treated
with herbicide by municipal staff or designated contractors, the adjacent landowner will be
notified as soon as practically possible, but the Municipal District of Pincher Creek will not
offer compensation for any impacts to a landowner organic certification resultmg from
herbicide application in the municipal ROW.

Annually, or as required, review and either renew or cancel agreements under the policy.

Landowner Responsibilities under This Policy & Related Agreements:

Provide the Municipal District of Pincher Creek with a written, legal description of their
property adjacent to a municipal ROW for which they wish to assume weed control
responsibilities under this policy.

Sign the agreement describing the areas for which they have agreed to carry out weed control.
Securely and prominently erect/maintain signage as provided by the municipality as described
above to the fences bordering the municipal ROW and the adjacent land.

Signs provided to designate areas covered under this policy and related agreements are the
property of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek, and are not to be altered in any way.
Signs provided will be mounted by the landowner in a manner that displays them facing the
adjacent municipal ROW, to ensure visibility from all access points to the municipal ROW.
Control designated Prohibited Noxious and/or Noxious weed species under the Alberta Weed
Control Act, or related municipal bylaws, in the municipal ROW adjacent to their property to
the satisfaction of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek.

Understand this policy & related agreements do not grant permission to use the municipal
ROW as any portion of “setback” to comply with organic certification standards.

Understand the Municipal District of Pincher Creek will not offer compensation for any
impacts to a landowner organic certification resulting from herbicide application in the
municipal ROW.

Understand this policy and related agreements are subject to review annually or as required,
which may result in renewal or cancellation of agreements at the Municipal District of Pincher
Creek’s discretion.

Draft Jannary 24, 2014 Page2 of 3



Landowners Assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal
Right-of-Ways Adjacent to Their Property B Policy 603

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK #9
AND
ADJACENT LANDOWNER NAMED BELOW

First Name(s) Last Name(s)

Mailing Address (House/Street/Apt/P.O. Box Number, Town, Province, Postal Code)

Home (h)/Business (b)/Cell (c) phone numbers email address

The above parties agree that the adjacent landowner named above and signed below will install &
maintain signage as provided by the municipality, and will adequately control all Prohibited Noxious and
Noxious weeds under the Alberta Weed Control Act, and related municipal bylaws, to the satisfaction of
the Municipal District of Pincher Creek, in the municipal right-of-ways (ROW) immediately adjacent to
the legal land description(s) described below:

The above to be carried out as per specific responsibilities described under Municipal District of Pincher
Creek Policy #603 - Landowners Assuming Responsibility for Weed Control in Municipal Right-Of-
Ways Adjacent to Their Property. This agreement becomes null and void on October 3 1* of the calendar
year signed or upon the date of notification of cancellation by either party, whichever comes first.

DATE AGREEMENT SIGNED

3 IHAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTAND - SIGNATURE OF LANDOWNER

I HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTAND - SIGNATURE OF LANDOWNER

R S

s

1 HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTAND - SIGNATURE OF LANDOWNER

AGRICULTURAL FIELDMAN, MD OF PINCHER CREEK

DlRECTdR OF OPERATIONS, MD OF PINCHER CREEK

Draft.January 24,2014 Page 3 of 3



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

POLICY

604

TITLE: PROBLEM WILDLIFE POLICY

Approved by Council: Date: March 25, 1997
Revised by Council: Date:
Purpose:

The Agricultural and Environmental Services Department is committed to providing area
producers with a program of selected problem wildlife control. Administered by the Agricultural
Fieldmen and Assistant Agricultural Fieldmen, the program involves consultation with producers
on selected problem wildlife, and, if practical, recommendations to remedy the situation. The
program runs with the assistance and cooperation of the Problem Wildlife Division of Alberta
Agriculture and Rural Development (AARD) and Alberta Environment Sustainable Resource
Development (AESRD).

Wherever possible, our policy encourages changes in management practice to discourage
the conflict with problem wildlife. Poisons are used rarely, and are administered under the
guidelines of the Pest Control Products Act.

Predator Management:
The Agricultural Fieldmen investigate livestock losses or harassment.

The Fieldmen will:

Provide information to residents on control of coyotes;
When necessary, set or provide control devices, and document them for reporting to
AARD;

o When the Fieldmen perceives that the livestock predation has been caused by animals
other than coyotes, they will turn the matter over to authorities from Alberta Environment
and Sustainable Resource Development;

o Assist residents with program information to mitigate large carnivore issues.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 2



Problem Wildlife Policy Policy 604

Pest Management:

The Agricultural Fieldmen assist producers with advice on minimizing the effects of pocket
gophers, skunks, rats, beavers, badgers, certain nuisance birds, warbles, and other pests as
outlined in the Alberta Agricultural Pests Act.

Rental of skunk, raccoon, and pocket gopher traps;

information given for problem wildlife control;

problem bird control strategies;

raccoon control methods;

spread awareness to watch for Norway rats;

monitor for warble infestations;

monitoring land within the municipality for Fusarium Head Blight (Fusarium
graminearum).

Survey:

The Agricultural Fieldmen provide annual survey data to Agriculture & Agri-Food Canada and
Alberta Agriculture Rural Development. These include Blackleg of Canola disease checks,
Grasshopper counts (in each township of the M.D.) & others as they come up during the year.

Awareness & Education:

Accomplished through direct resident contact in the field, information meetings, the media, web
site, newsletter, at the annual trade fair, and by working with schools. The Agricultural and
Environmental Services Department coordinates with AARD and AESRD on problem wildlife
education.

Related Provincial Legislation:

Alberta Agricultural Service Board Act
Alberta Agricultural Pests Act
Alberta Pest Control Products Act

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 2 of 2



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
POLICY

605

TITLE: LIVESTOCK INDUSTRY POLICY

Approved by Council: Date: March 25, 1997
Revised by Council: Date:
Purpose:

The Agricultural and Environmental Services Department is committed to providing service to the
local livestock industry through the provision of specialized equipment rentals and signage, by
working with officials from Alberta Agriculture and Rural Development (AARD) to facilitate the
prevention and control of livestock disease, and by facilitating access to the latest innovations,
technologies, and experts in the livestock industry.

Enforcement:

Under the direction of AARD, the Department assists in facilitating prevention and control of
certain livestock diseases and selected pests if the need for such measures arise.

Livestock Equipment:

The Municipal District makes specialized portable handling equipment available to livestock
producers on a cost recovery rental basis. Current equipment is as follows:

Livestock Weighing Scale (Electronic)
Livestock Loading Chute

Livestock Corral Panels

Livestock Squeeze

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 2



L owagnaii T oy P

wwpcross & Tigontion,

st e e U A, St e

e R ohe i Tt 10 wye

Lok L S

ey % i et W g e :l‘m A

:l‘l -_!\.'.f [N:j.,;r,;;--l P T"T'ﬂ"{‘ﬁ‘fﬁl S o

AN i AFTEY CEMBREROT e

m ! -!,"*:":ﬂ g, L7

T}?*nt’? ""-I‘l-.“c’ﬂl.' ﬁ oA




MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
POLICY

607

TITLE: CONSERVATION PROGRAM FUNDING POLICY

Approved by Council: Date: June 12, 2007
Revised by Council: Date:
Background:

“Sustainable agriculture” and “Respect for the natural environment” are identified in the
Municipality’s Vision and Mission Statements as key elements to be considered when serving
our citizens. Wishing to support local conservation and sustainable development initiatives,
Council adopts the following policy regarding support of conservation efforts within the
municipality, and where applicable, with neighbouring jurisdictions.

Definition:

For the purpose of this policy, conservation means practices that protect water quantity and
quality, both surface and ground, and/or encourage environmentally sound land stewardship.

General:

e Itis Council’s intention to establish and maintain a Conservation Project Fund to be accessed
as described under this policy.

¢ Funding for conservation projects will be provided to groups and organizations only, not to
individuals.

¢ Each year, as part of their budget process, Council will fix the amount to be allocated under
this policy.

¢ The decision as to the amount of funds granted or whether funds are granted in any given
year is at the sole discretion of Council.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of 2



Administration Policy Policy 607

Conservation Project Funding is not intended to replace funding from provincial, federal or
other agencies. Therefore, applicants will be expected to advise if they are either receiving
or seeking grants or funding from other sources.

Capital equipment funded under this policy would become the property of the applicant.
Generally, the municipality does not wish to acquire an inventory of this type of equipment.

Project Criteria:

Council will consider applications under this policy for capital or operating funding for
conservation projects.

Projects are required to demonstrate benefit to the municipality as a whole.

Applications are to be submitted in detail to the Municipal District by mail or email.

All applications will include a description of the project, an implementation plan, capital
equipment required, if any, anticipated impact on the environment, benefits to the
environment in the short term and long term, proposed maintenance plan for the project.
Applicants will provide details on whether funding is being sought or received from
provincial, federal or other sources.

If the application is for operating funding, a description, in detail of what operating costs will
be covered.

Applicants granted fundmg under this policy are expected to provide progress or prOJect
completion reports in a manner and frequency prescribed by Council.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 2 of 2



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
POLICY

608

TITLE: WEED FREE GRAVEL / AGGREGATE POLICY

Approved by Council: Date: New
Revised by Council: Date:
Summary

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek is responsible for the effective management, on
municipal lands, of designated prohibited noxious and noxious weed species under the Alberta
Weed Control Act; Weed Control Regulation, and other weeds elevated to such status by
Municipal District bylaws, and as such, carry out an annual integrated weed management
program (including, but not limited to, appropriate herbicide treatments for these weeds) on
municipal roadside right-of-ways (ROW), gravel pits, municipal reserves and environmental
reserves,

With that in mind, the Agricultural and Environmental Services Department wants to be part of
the decision of where the municipality distributes its gravel from, in order to control the spread
of weeds from gravel pits.

Annual inspection(s) of all municipal gravel pits/aggregate sources may ensure all gravel, pit
run, and aggregate products used within the municipal boundaries comes from a municipally
inspected gravel pit to assist in preventing the spread of invasive plants; (Weed Control Act Part
1: 4(1) and 5(1)).

Background

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 has approximately 900 kms of gravel roads to
maintain. Most roads are re-gravelled every three years (MD Draft Policy Road Maintenance)
which makes taking this step important in the areas of not only weed control, but in budgeting
and yearly costs as well. Once a weed is established, a minimum of 3-5 years is required to get
rid of it.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 1 of §



Weed Free Gravel / Aggregate Policy Policy 608

Requirements

There are four basic requirements to carrying out an effective policy.

e Yearly Inspections — depending on the weed species, there could be as many as four or
five different inspections/control per year.

¢ Program of Integrated Weed Management, with chemical control being the most used
component as noxious weed species often flourish in gravel pits, which are highly
disturbed areas.

e Communication between all departments of the municipality so that a known weed
infestation is not spread from a gravel pit with a viable alternative.

e Communication to anyone in the municipality that may be using gravel from a pit within
our borders.

Resources

The Agricultural Fieldman will allocate the appropriate resources to implement this policy.
Annually the Fieldman will;

Designate a crew to inspect each gravel pit.
Implement an Integrated Control Strategy for each pit, providing all the tools to each
crew necessary to carrying out effective control.

e Maintain a list of all Prohibited Noxious and Noxious weeds (as represented in the Weed
Act and as locally elevated species) present in the pit.

e Do a minimum of one annual inspection of all gravel pits/aggregate sources in the
municipality, and two annual inspections of municipal gravel/aggregate sources and
private gravel pits/aggregate sources seeking ‘Weed Free’ status.

e Communicate all information to Public Works, Municipal Administration and whoever
else makes an inquiry as to the status of their purchased gravel in the MD of Pincher
Creek.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 2 of 5



Weed Free Gravel / Aggregate Policy Policy 608

Municipal District of Pincher Creek #9 — Certificate of Inspection  vy/mm/dd

Inspections (consecutive years)
First Year Second Year __ Third Year __ Fourth Year ___Five or more years (specify) .

Weed Free (consecutive years)
One Year Two Years Three Years Four Years Five or more years (specify) .

Present Year Data:

Pit Operator Phone #’s
Address Town Prov. Postal Code -

Pit Owner Phone #'s

Address Town Prov. Postal Code -

Pit Name & Location 1/4 Sec. Sec. T R Wof

Material Description (App.#2)

Weeds present
Certificate Class*

A EXCEEDS requirements and certification standards and all gravel/borrow material has no non-native plants
noted, and no seed set, in the last years (4 minimum),

B. MEETS requirements and certification standards. This gravel/borrow material contains variable amounts of
annual weeds BUT contains no Prohibited Noxious or Noxious weeds (as per Alberta Weed Act, and locally
elevated weeds).

Weeds Noted:

C. MINIMUM requirements and certification standards are met. This gravel/borrow material contains no
Prohibited Noxious weeds BUT has variable amounts of Noxious weed species which were immature, (no viable
seed) when treated to prevent seed formation. These plant parts, although not usually desirable in the gravel/borrow
material, are considered unable to begin new infestations.

Weeds Noted:

D. FAILED - Contained Prohibited Noxious weeds, had significant populations of Prohibited Noxious weeds
go to seed in the last 3 years, had large concentrations of Noxious weeds present, or other, as explained.

Explanation:

Date Certified: Inspector’s Signature
Dates Inspected:
*BmdonNAlSMA(th ican Invasive Species Mi Agency) Weed Free Gravel Levels of Certification

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 3 of 5



Weed Free Gravel / Aggregate Policy Policy 608

DISCLAIMER

Due to the disturbed nature of the areas used for gravel/sand/borrow materials, there will be weed and
weed seed present in any area certified in this process. Open soils are subject to exposure to weed seeds
from uncontrolled machinery and circumstances. While all attempts to control the entry of weed seeds is
taken for the ‘Class A’ certification, there is still the possibility of contamination from other sources,

including but not limited to:
1) all machines associated with the movement of soils and aggregate materials, and all machines
used in the gravel crushing process;

it) vehicles used in the sale and transport of saleable materials;
ii1) windblown seeds;

iv) waterborne seeds;

V) seeds borne by the natural passage of wildlife through the area.

This program is put in place as a ‘best practices’ procedure, and is carried out with the intention to do

everything possible to reduce the amount of seed spread by the movements of the materials in Appendix
#2.

REQUIREMENTS

All Municipal District gravel pits and pit materials should be certified to Municipal District Policy 608
standards and inspected by Agricultural and Environmental Services Department officials. Inspection
shall include, but not be limited to, surrounding ditches, top soil piles, gravel/sand piles, fence rows,
roads, easements and right-of-ways, working areas, storage areas and a buffer zone surrounding the area.
Certification shall be based on a reasonable and prudent visual inspection. Any private gravel pits
wishing to be certified to these municipal standards of ‘Weed Free Gravel” may sign up through the
Agricultural and Environmental Services Department to be listed as participants in this program.

This certificate expires one year after date certified or if Prohibited Noxious weeds are detected by an
inspector, at any time, in the crush pile, sand pile, borrow materials, pit run or direct access roads.

CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

All certified pits will be inspected at a minimum of once per year by a qualified inspector to ensure that:
1) there are no growing Prohibited Noxious (PN) or Noxious (N) weeds,
ii) the spraying and picking of any PN or N weeds is done, with the intent of eradication,
iii) the spraying or picking of any non-listed or annual weeds (as listed in Appendix #1),
iv) that all Municipal District equipment entering a Certified ‘Weed Free’ gravel pit from a non-
certified pit, be cleaned of all soil and aggregate materials.

Things NOT done include:
1) inspection of machinery entering and exiting to guarantee the absence of soil borne weed
seeds;
ii) inspection of materials for the presence or absence of wind or water borne weed seeds.

Draft January 24, 2014 Page 4 of 5



e Free el sapgroeswite Do R
APPEMTE %, | <o et Mykad T e dleeress Wined T8 100 et olognord i -t
hlwvhder sl By s

APPRPTTR #2 | ot of moomiveipalf bar e o oHiees o) KeEae e & "
G S ST PR DO TOMEETIRE 8 v Ru e

T (TTTRE T . | g e




z x5t weq }o.,\f ey's

601 WEED CONTROL POLICY

The Agricultural Service Board is responsible for developing and delivering an effective
weed control program in the Municipal District of Pincher Creek.  This will be
accomplished by following the guidelines and recommendations of the Alberta Weed
Control Act, the Alberta Agricultural Service Board Act, and the Alberta Environmental
Protection and Enhancement Act. - ,

The Agricultural Service Board is responsible for weed control on all municipally owned
lands, including right-of-ways, gravel pits, Municipal Reserves, bed & shore of
waterways, and Environmental Reserves (as designated by M.D. Council).

The Agricultural Service Board staff will conduct a weed inspection and enforcement
program on private land, Crown land, transportation corridors, and industrial sites. In
all cases, the landowner is responsible for weed control. Any control measures taken
by ASB crews on these lands are to be done on a cost recovery basis.

Objectives:
The Weed Control Program's Objectives are to:
1) Protect the agricultural productivity of land.
2)  Prevent the introduction and spread of Restricted and Noxious weeds as

o_utlined in the Alberta Weed Control Act.

The Agricultural Fieldman (supervisor), Assistant Agriéultural. Fieldman, Weed
Inspectors, and Roadside Spray Crews shall work together to carry out the following:

Legislated Responsibilities:

1. Destroy, or cause to be destroyed, any Restricted weeds as outlined™lnder the
Weed Control Act or local Municipal Bylaw;

2. Control, or cause to be controlled, any Noxious weeds as outlined under the Weed

" Control Act or local Municipal Bylaw. The Agricultural Service Board may
designate certain Noxious and/or other weed species as priority concerns from year
to year at their discretion.

3. Properly document all weed infestations and activities. Pesticide apphcator files
must be kept for ALL applications.

Other Responsibilities:

1. Make available properly maintained and calibrated truck-mounted sprayers to
the ratepayers on a cost recovery basis. .



601

WEED CONTROL POLICY (CONTINUED)

Other Responsibilities (continued):

2.

Related Legislation:

For the control of Restricted and Noxious weeds on small acreage areas,
herbicides and backpack sprayers are available on a cost recovery basis at the
discretion of the Agricultural Fieldman.

Promote education and awareness of proper chemical and/or cultural weed
control methods & timing.

. Demonstrate weed identification techniques.

Work in cooperation with other jurisdictions to promote and encourage weed
control outside our municipal boundaries.

Work in cooperation with private industry to develop an effective weed control
strategy both within and beyond our municipal boundaries

Work in cooperation with Alberta Agriculture, Food, & Rural Development and
Agriculture & Agri-Food Canada research scientists to provide local plots for
weed and herbicide demonstrations, as well as technology transfer.

Provide recommendations for grass seed mixes to reclaim bare ground or
disturbed areas, msxstmg upon and promoting a good seed mix and a Cemf cate
of Seed Analysus

Conduct regular inspections of the local Seed Cleaning Plant. One ASB member
sits on the Seed Cleaning Plant Board.

Alberta Weed Control Act



801A — LANDQWNERS ASSUMING RESPONSIBILITY FOR WEED CONTROL ON MUNICIPAL RIGHT-OF-WAYS
(ROW) ADJACENT TO THEIR PROPERTY

Thie Municipal District of Pineher Creek Is résparisible for the effective management, on muriiclpal langs, of designated
prohjbited noxieus and noxiods weed species under the Alberta Weed Controf Act (2010 revisian), and dther Weeds
elevafed 1o such status by MD bylaws, and s such, tarry cut an annual integrated Weéd mghagermesit prograrn
(icluding, byt nat limited to, appropriate Ketbicide treatments for these weeds) on imunicipal roddside right-ofways
(ROW).

The MDD of Pincher Creek récagnizes certain landowners are oppesed o herblside treatinents on municipal ROW
adjaeent ta thelr private pivperty. [ an effart to respond {0 these concerms, the MD of Piticher Greek may provide
opportunity for these Jandowners to enter Into an annual conditional agreement (as desaribed below) whereby they
assyme responsibility 6. contrd) weeds ofi behalf of the MD of Plncher Creek T diesignatéd and approptiately signed
‘munleipal ROV adjacent o thelr privéte property. ' )

The. WD of Fincher Créck miaintaing the right to refuse fo enter into conditiohal agréements with any adjacent
Tandowner to managé weéeds -on wiunicipal ROW, and may cancel an existiid agreement under thig policy at any
time to ensure appropriate weed confrol actions (Including herbicide treatment as required) are implemented an
these areas, as requirad by proviricial lavs urider the Alberta Weed Contiol Aet (2610), br related. municipal bylaw:

MD of Plncher Créelcs Respoiisibilities Unddr This Policy & Related Agreenienta:

s Make available signage designating, thitt the landowner adjagent to the municipal ROW are responsjble: for weed
pontrof in the murilclpal ROW. . ’

o Pravide an annually signed agreement under this policy as a method of recerding all municipal ROV that will have
weeds belng gontrolled by the adjacent landowner. .

s Perfodically inspeet tha murilcipal ROW under this policy and refated agreements for any designated Prohibited
Noxlous and/or Noxious weed specles undef the Albbrig Weet Coniiol Act (2010).or related municipal bylaws, (9
énsure these weeds are belng centralled to the safisfaction of the municipality. i

s If weed: contro} Jfi thie mynicipal ROW fs unsatisfactory at the time of inspection, munlcipal staff will aftempt ta make
contact with adjacent landowner respensible for weed contrel in the municipal ROW.

o. 1f adequate weed confrol Is not carried out within 10 days of municipal indpection fecordsand landownsr contact of
the weeds In the municipal ROW, munieipal staffor designated contractors will Garry out gontral of thesss weeds using -
any meang-déamied neéassary. by the MD-of Pincher Ereek, including herbicida treatmerit:

- # 1f a municipal ROW under -agreement ag per this palicy is inadverently or Inténtiorrally treated with herblcide by
muriicigal staff or designated contractors, the adjgeant landowner will be nofified as soan as peactically possible, but
the MD of Pincher Creek will riot offer ¢ompensatiet for any impasts ta a tandowner organic cartificatin resultiag-from
herbicide application In thé municipzl ROW.

«  Annuglly {oras required) review and either reriew or cancdl agreements under the. poliey.

Landowrier Responsibliities Under This Policy & Related Agreements;

o Providé. the MD of Pincher Creek with a written, legal description of thair property adjagent to a municipal ROV foi
which they wish to assume weed control respensibilities urder this. policy. _

& Sign the agreément destiibing the areas for which they have agreed fo carry ouit weed control,

¢  Segursly and prominently-erect/inaintiin signage as pravided by the MD of Pincher Cteskds described abuva to the
fences bordering the munielpal ROW and the adjacent land,

e  8igns provided to designate areas covered uhder this pulicy and related agreements aré the prapeity of the MD of
Pliicher Creek, and are not-to he altefed in dny way. , .

s  Signs provided will be mounted by the landowner. In & manner that displays thenr facing the adjacent municifial ROW,
t& ensyii visibility from all ageess points to the municlal ROW. ‘

e Conlrol designated Prohibited Noxious and/or Noxious weed specias urider the, Alberta Weed Control Act {2018), or
related imuniejpal byléws, In the municipal ROW adjacent ta thélr propaity to the satisfaction of the ‘M of Pincher
Creek.

o Understand this palicy & related agieements do not grant permission to use the funicipal ROW as any porflon of
*setack’ to camply with organit tertification standards. = ]

o Understand the MD of Plnchier Cresk will nat offer compensation for-any impaets to a landowngt ¢rganic céttification
resulting from herbicide application In the municipal ROW., i

o ‘Undgrstand this palley and related agreéments are subject to réview annually or as required, which inay result, in
rénewa) or cghicelfation of agreements &t the MD of Pincher Creeld’s discretion.



i

al

dct



602 CONSERVATION POLICY

The Agricultural Service Board is committed to support and promote agricultural
practices -that consider conservation issues involving and affecting agriculture.
Programs in this area will stress technology transfer regarding the following principles:

Soil conservation practices dealing with soil erosion & declining organic matter.
Adequate water quality and quantity.

Technical support to facilitate more sustainable agriculture.

Proper range management principles and techniques.

* * * %

Awareness and educational programs will be implemented to proactively prdmote
agricultural sustainability to producers, students, and the general public.

Législated Responsibilities:

The Agricultural Fieldmen are the enforcement officers under the Alberta Soil
* Conservation Act, and will exercise enforcement at their discretion. The Environmental
Protection & Enhancement Act will be used as a guideline when advising ratepayers on
matters pertaining to environmental protection, especially in the area of reclamation.

Other Responsibilities:
1. .Inspection & documentation of soil erosion areas.

2. © Promote proactive measures, which could include stubble management,
minimum tillage, range management, and water improvement strategies.

3. Awareness & education accomplished through direct ratepayer contact in the
field, information meetings, the media, newsletters, at the annual trade fair, and
by working with schools.. Coordinate with Alberta Agriculture, Food, & Rural
Development on education. ‘

4, Alberta Agriculture; Food, & Rural Development & Prairie Farm Rehabilitation
: Administration (PFRA) Shelterbelt program assistance - our role involves
assistance in the distribution-of trees, and providing order forms to ratepayers.
~ We also provide access to tree planting equipment
- 5, Facilitator for various issues relating to agriculture and the environment.

Related Provincial Legislation: -

Alberta Soil Conservation Act
Alberta Environmental Protection & Enhancement Act



603 TRAINING & TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER POLICY

The Agricultural Service Board is committed to an ongoing program of training and
technology transfer to keep local ratepayers informed on the latest developments in
agriculture. The goal will be to present this information in a timely, relevant, and
practical manner.

Training:

1. Primarily involves the Agricultural Fieldmen, but should be practiced by all ASB
members as often as time and budgets permit.

2. AAAF - The Association of Alberta Agricultural Fieldmen: The Agricultural
Fieldmen are required to attend regional and provincial meetings and training
conferences in order to fulfil their professional qualifications and responsibilities
of their Association. These are valuable both for the Fieldmen and local
ratepayers, as it keeps the Fieldmen current and provides opportunities for them
to bring the latest in agricultural information back to our community.

3. All ASB members-are expected to attend field days, trainin'g seminars, and
conferences dealing with issues and topics related to ASB programs.

4, Subscriptions to periodicals and literature involving agriculture

Technology Transfer:

All ASB members, especially the Agricultural Fieldmen, should strive to communicate

the above information to local ratepayers at every opportunity.



604 PROBLEM WILDLIFE POLICY

The Agricultural Service Board is commifted to providing ratepayers with a program of
selected problem wildlife control. Administered by the Agricultural Fieldmen, the
program involves consultation with ratepayers on selected problem wildlife, and, if
practical, recommendations to remedy the situation. The program runs with the
assistance and cooperation of the Problem Wildlife Division of Alberta Agriculture,
Food & Rural Development (AAF&RD).

Wherever possible, our policy encourages changes in management practice to

discourage the conflict with problem wildlife. Poisons are used rarely, and are
administered under the guidelines of the Pest Control Products Act.

Predator Management:

The Agricultural Fieldmen investigate livestock losses or harassment.
The Fieldmen will:

* Provide information to ratepayers on control of coyotes
* \When necessary, set or provide control devices, and document them for
reporting to AAF&RD

When the Fieldmen perceive that animals other than coyotes have caused the
livestock predation, they will turn the matter over to Alberta Environment.

Pest Management:

The Agricultural Fieldmen assist ratepayers with advice on minimizing the effects of
pocket gophers, skunks, rats, beavers, badgers, certain nuisance birds, warbles, and
other pests as outlined in the Agricultural Pests Act. This assistance includes:.

° sale of skunk and pocket gopher traps

information given for problem wildlife control

problem bird control strategies

spread awareness to' watch for Norway rats

monitor for warble infestations

Awareness & Education:

Accomplished through direct ratepayer contact in the field, information meetings, the
media, newsletters, at the annual trade fair, and by working with schools The ASB
coordinates with AAF&RD on problem wildlife education.

Related Provincial Legislation:

Agricuitural Pests Act
Pest Control Products Act



Live
Bull
Live

np

th
nd

late



606 ADMINISTRATION POLICY

The Agricultural Service Board strives to make sure that administration is accomplished
as efficiently as possible, with the goal of ensuring effective delivery of all ASB
programs to local ratepayers.

Program Administration:
Includes administration of all prerams in this guide.
Budgeting: -

Involves annual planning, documentation, implementation, reporting, and monitoring of
the Agricultural Service Board annual budget in conjunction WIth M.D. Council and
Alberta Agriculture, Food & Rural Development.

Staff Management:
Hiring, training, and supervision of all ASB program support staff.
M.D. Commitments:

Involvement & participation with Council, Administration Office Staff, and Public Works
on a variety of issues, such as: '

o Safety Committee

o  Staff Business and Relations

e Day to day operations, including assisting other departments when possible

» Ongoing efforts to improve internal communications

Legal Requirements:

Involves maintaining certification for chemical application, handling, & storage, in
accordance with the Pest Control Products Act (Federal), and Environmental Protection
* & Enhancement Act (Provincial).

The Agricultural Fieldman is a member of the Industrial Vegetation Manager's
Association of Alberta (IVMAA), an industry driven group of both private and public
organizations involved in industrial vegetation control. Their publication Industry
Standards and Good Practices is this ASB's guide for fulfilling legal requirements
associated with vegetation control. A copy is available for viewing at the Agricultural
Fieldman's office.




Tl

ate

t

de

ickleg



607 CONSERVATION PROJECT FUNDING
Background:

“Sustainable agriculture” and “Respect for the natural environment” are identified
in the Municipality’s Vision and Mission Statements as key elements to be
considered when serving our citizens. Wishing to support local conservation and
sustainable development initiatives, Council adopts the following policy regarding
support of conservation efforts within the municipality, and where applicable,
with neighbouring jurisdictions.

Definition:

For the purpose of this policy, conservation means practices that protect water
quantity and quality, both surface and ground, and/or encourage
environmentally sound land stewardship.

General:

o It is Council’s intention to establish and maintain a Conservation Project
Fund to be accessed as described under this policy.

¢ Funding for conservation projects will be provided to groups and
organizations only, not to individuals. Preference will be given to groups
registered under the Societies Act. ‘

e Each year, as part of their budget process, Council will fix the amount to
be allocated under this policy. - '

e The decision as to the amount of funds granted or whether funds are
granted in any given year is at the sole discretion of Council.

« Conservation Project Funding is not intended to replace funding from
provincial, federal or other agencies. Therefore, applicants will be
expected to advise if they are either receiving or seeking grants or funding -
from other sources.

o Capital equipment funded under this policy would become the property of
the applicant. Generally, the municipality does not wish to acqunre an
inventory of this type of equipment.






Ele

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

MARCH 6, 2014

TO: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition — Weed Pull Funding

1. Origin

The Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition requested funding for their annual weed
pull.

2, Background:

At their February 12, 2014 Meeting the Agricultural Service Board received
correspondence from the Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition requesting funding
for their 2014 weed pull. The Board reviewed the request and passed resolution
14/013

Moved that the request for $1,000 for Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition for the
annual weed pull be recommended to Council for approval.

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding
Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition — Weed Pull Funding be received as
information;

AND THAT Council approve the Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition funding

request with the funding coming from 2-62-0-773-2765 Community Group Weed
Sponsorship.

Respectfully Submitted,
Leo Reedyk 74 Z‘Q% '
Attachments

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer Q- ra/’ Date: Mer - b p S0/ 7

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1e


CASTLE~-CROWN WILDERNESS COALITION

Box 2621, Pincher Creek, AB, TOK 1WO0, Canada (403)627-5059 office@ccwc.ab.ca

February 4, 2014

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
Director of Operations

Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB

TOK 1W0

Dear Leo Reedyk,

The Castle-Crown Wilderness Coalition would like to request $2,000.00 in funding from
the MD of Pincher Creek, Weed Warrior Grant towards support of our Invasive Species
removal project and to help with our 7tt Annual West Castle Wetland Ecological Reserve
weed pull. The funding we have received in the past via this grant has helped us to
continue our work to remove invasive species in the wetland and throughout the Castle.
In many areas that we have had the opportunity to visit on a yearly basis we are seeing a
reduction of invasive species.

As suggested, we did apply in 2012/13 for Joint Council Funding but were advised that it
was not the correct forum and our application should go directly to your office and the
Weed Warrior Fund. The weed pull continues to be a success encouraging interagency
cooperation and sharing and educational outreach to the larger community.

Our staff and volunteers work throughout the Castle including areas where others may
not go. We share our information with ESRD for their Inventory Mapping system and with
the MD of PC, MD of CNP, Tourism Parks and Recreation and with Shell. Last year we
removed over 300 bags of invasive species, and submitted 230 ESRD Invasive Plant
Survey forms. These forms are also shared with the specific land mangers for the area we
are working. Staff and volunteers also remove garbage, replace signs that have been torn
down and clean up after random campers that have left their mess behind. We also report
to various land managers where infestations are large and spraying may need to take
place and/or areas that are being degraded.

The weed pull and the shoreline clean up are two of our annual events but the CCWC also
encourages volunteers to join us for invasive species removal and reclamation work in the
Castle throughout the growing season. We also take an active roll to educate through
attending and hosting outreach events.

This year’s weed pull will be held on Wednesday, July 23, 2014. As in past years we will
invite all those interested to join us. The day starts with an information session on weeds
and safety. We will supply gloves, weeding tools and garbage bags. At the end of the day a
BBQ is held to wind up and say thank you for all the hard work and award prizes.

Thank you for your consideration in helping us to fund our weed work and this annual
event. The MD of Pincher Creek will be recognized as a funder on all promotional






elf

MD OF PINCHER CREEK

MARCH 5, 2014

TO: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Lundbreck Street Drainage Project

1. Origin

As part of the 2013 Capital Program a project to deal with surface drainage in
Lundbreck was initiated. Project costs of $232,500 and preliminary engineering
costs of $20,000 were included in the budget. Tenders closed on May 15, 2013
with one tender being received for $320,089.50 plus an estimated engineering
value of $75,000 for an estimated total project cost of $390,000. Council opted to
not proceed with the project in 2013.

2. Background:

The 2014 budget was prepared with the project estimated at $300,000 and
engineering of $67,000 for a total estimated cost of $367,000. Tenders closed on
February 21, 2014 with one tender being received for $338,709.50 plus an
estimated engineering value of $75,000 for an estimated total project cost of
$410,830.45.

McNally Contractors have only bid on option “B”, a concrete swale to their
project. They have bid the project to be completed during May-June of 2014.

It is recommended to do this project as we have received only one tender in two
consecutive years. It is recommended that the project be awarded to McNally
Contractors (2011) Ltd for $338,709.50 plus engineering of $75,000.00 with
funds coming from 2-32-0-762-2762 - Capital Reserve Funded.

This project provides an opportunity to do some additional paving in front of the
Windsor Heritage Drop In Center Society and the Lundbreck Community Hall to
improve accessibility to those facilities.

Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
e1f


3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 5, 2014, regarding
Lundbreck Street Drainage Project be received as information;

AND THAT the project be awarded to McNally Contractors (2011) Ltd for

$338,709.50 plus engineering of $75,000.00 with funds coming from 2-32-0-762-
2762 - Capital Reserve Funded.

Respectfully Submitted,

Leo Reedyk‘/

Attachments

: ot
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer CO tﬂj Date: Nov I~ G ‘(’

e e e e e i i, L
Presented to Council March 11, 2014 Page 2



EENE N —

L L L1 (Y
W e F UL E LR
Tavgn foree Se-ae oy L 5 s e WG U g Wt ] Tt g
reacy liarsE
¥ VhE Fore o i Al T I, ot VIR
[ g " .
- L DR TISRC .‘I'L.'I e S AN BBV e ol e R
Sy 1 ' (A . Mo R g d b
[0 TR S 1 * 4 Iy wl my '
7 L T DT e (1 i y ) N
] e PLCT A . T "
(ol AR AT NS LI T
= RN | o R v Y
o w ! " 3P
ey W | 1 R
B " . DI
| flanmeut © . . e -
(i mganny :
batlweted .. - 14 £ 060, 20
PR S - 13 ATASEAS |
fol 2 2 e wis o ) i ' B n "y
o g ey & T 2 I =yt b Lot MWt SN g e
. 1}
]
T i 4
1 a3

T




sl Pl bl Ven e gl o _

J ML N e e el £ [

_—_ — ———
—_

LSRR RO e, TV LR = LA AR (R

i, RO (LR i W o vaw B T, ¢

i Compecle:

iw\.@:"n G LR R Y | _ o
] —= ———— __ e 0 Sy

—_— - — - _ - —
=) — | =i

L AER LS A e T

. - s . — i
' S f B -
3 e |
| o
B | Rl

he | )
Poovw v e Ransived Srn

MM Ty (i T 07 (36T S0P T

————"

B —




Tender Summary

Lundbreck Street Drainage - Option 2

Tender Closed: February 21, 2014

Contractors:

Contract No.: 121-25118-00

M.D. of Pincher Creek

Lundbreck Street Drainage

McNally Contractors (2011)

Ltd.

Bid
Item

Description

Estimated Quantities

Unit Price

Total Estimate

1

Mobilization
(1.2.13)

fump sum

$ 75,000.00

$ 75,000.00

Site Occupancy
(1.2.21)

$ 1,500.00

days

25

$ 37,500.00

Remove and Dispose of Existing
Asphalt Pavement
(Special Provisions)

1,460

m2

$ 15.00

$ 21,900.00

Subgrade Excavation
(3.1.3)

390

m3

$ 23.30

$ 9,087.00

Preparing Subgrade Surface
(First Layer)
(3.1.3) (Special Provisions)

1,330

m2

$ 3.00

$ 3,990.00

Granular Base Course - Designation 2
Class 20 - 150 mm Thick
(Special Provisions)

2,100

m2

$ 11.00

$ 23,100.00

Asphalt Concrete Pavement -
EPS Mix Type M1 (150-200A) -
75 mm Thick

(3.50.7) (5.2.5)

(Special Provisions)

1,050

m2

$ 32.00

$ 33,600.00

Asphalt Concrete Pavement -
EPS Mix Type M1 (150-200A) -
100 mm Thick

(3.50.7) (5.2.5)

(Special Provisions)

1,290

m2

$ 40.00

$ 51,600.00

Storm Pipe - Remove and Dispose (up
to 700 mm dia.)
(Special Provisions)

100

$ 75.00

$ 7,500.00

10

Culverts - Supply and Install
(400 mm dia. C.S.P.)
(2.4.4) (5.23.4)

17

$ 160.00

$ 2,720.00

1

Culverts - Supply and Install
(600 mm dia. C.S.P.)
(2.4.4) (5.23.4)

60

$ 170.00

$ 10,200.00

12

Culvert End Grate - Supply and Install
(600 mm dia.) (Deletable)
(Special Provisions)

units

$ 480.00

$ 960.00

13

Culvert Elbow - Supply and Install (600
mm dia. C.S.P.)
(Special Provisions)

unit

$ 600.00

$ 600.00

14

Channel Excavation
(2.3.6)

145

m3

$ 60.00

$ 8,700.00

15

Ditch Grading
(Special Provisions)

55

$ 120.00

$ 6,600.00

16

Boulevard Grading
(Special Provisions)

465

m2

$ 15.00

$ 6,975.00

Page 1 of 2



TR BT

Lo R e i |

l. 1£;;L -

Cpin i oty

Pty = ekttt *

e 1
DT ITICS | T
S-% i T
e b
YM T=rnllnie .
i |E-"xw S TR T
B SR NE S o T LG |
R5u==5 107 =W T T

L POE A

e | v
T Tawbanie

r' [Grlerie e s 5
HBf= i frER

T lmsienle l

\ &3

Rireee A Haa e
A S T = TR T SR I

AL SRR

Tmeyme e, © LTI TR
¥ Py (e
L e e, S wene TR R

'*?.I!I_.Eﬁ'i-ﬁ._ Youy

B BT v.l PRI

e VAP i

Ve gt g e nE i

— —— v —
' L}
J % v !
| i "
— — ] — .
= _._-L_.. -

i TP e i
|
o i
X “ i
o
| G | "

fi
‘_ [ Bebist e t et

rera s 1l e T

bkl ey ., '

]

(mosiie -
o by
B TR

S

..;-'M--r.g.‘..%

I Z
} L R e U W
= {7 e A

LE-hie Daryar

T phgomim L e rawts © -
b

:'}* N L B T T

5 | _ _-_ I __—‘
o | o o
B




Elg


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1g
























































E2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E2a





E3a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3a














E3b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3b





E3c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3c


Eda


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4a


E4b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4b






























































E4c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4c





















































E4d


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4d








Ede


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4e








Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a





F1b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b





Flc


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1c


Fid


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1d





Fle


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1e





F2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a


Reeve Brian Hammond

-2

| would like to wish you every success with your fire service and emergency
management aining initiatives.

Sincerely,

Aotk [

Ken Hughes
Minister of Municipal Affairs

Attachment

cc. Wendy Kay, Chief Administrative Officer



F2b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b


F2c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c


F2d


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d


Gl


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G1














G2


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G2




















G3


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G3








	a 2014-03-11 Council agenda
	b delegation - grassy mountain
	c 2014-02-25 council minutes
	D1 food bank
	e1a ops
	E1b gravel
	E1c LOC
	E1d policies
	E1e weed pull
	E1f lundbreck
	E1g TOR
	E2a road closure
	e3a ypm
	E3b borrowing bylaw
	e3c cash
	E4a cao
	E4b strategic plan
	E4c economic development
	E4d jrie
	E4e GRIE
	F1a kids
	F1b jacques
	F1c best of west
	F1d rural safety
	F1e tnc
	F2a preparedness
	F2b funding
	F2c agm
	F2d grant payment
	ga asb
	Gb orrsc
	gc sb sw



